Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: Need TC approval - Wow chicken GWH - Blue star

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 January 2024 12:58

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Need TC approval - Wow chicken GWH - Blue star

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 19 January 2024 12:56

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Lalit Kumar Chetry <Lalitkumar.Chetry@adani.com>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: Re: Need TC approval - Wow chicken GWH - Blue star

Approved

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 12:31 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Lalit Kumar Chetry
<LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>;




Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Subject: FW: Need TC approval - Wow chicken GWH - Blue star

Dear Akshay
Good Morning.

As discussed yesterday please find details of the Vertical Freezer and Chiller for the Wow Chicken outlet at Guwahati Terminal. We had received an approval
from the Adani TC team @ Guwahati on 08 Nov 2023 for the Vertical Chiller for Rs. 102,269 — Make: Celfrost, capacity: 650 L.

TFS purchase team have an annual rate contract with Blue Star for the same capacity and specification for Rs. 60000, Make: Blue Star capacity: 640L. There is
a capex saving and would have an additional benefit to control maintenance and any product issues. TFS Purchase team has confirmed that the products are
readily available in Guwahati Godown.

Hence request TC team / your approval as we need to place the order for the same. Kindly refer trailing mail on which we need approval to proceed further.
Thanks
Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]|

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Lalit Kumar Chetry <lalitkumar.chetry@adani.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Need TC approval - Wow chicken GWH - Blue star

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

++++Amol from Project.
Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H| & +919987022136



Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 15 January 2024 13:13

To: 'LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com' <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com>

Cec: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Subject: Need TC approval - Wow chicken GWH - Blue star

Dear Lalit,
Kindly arrange the TC Adani approval for further process.
without
Sr NO Description Vendor | category tax With tax
1 | TWO Door Vertical Chiller - RC2D700GC Blue star Refrigeration 60,000.00 70800
2 | TWO Door Vertical freezer - RF2D700GC | Blue star Refrigeration 68,000.00 80240

Thanks & Regards,
Swapnil Sutar

H| & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



